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Dear Ernst:

I have your letter of July ki and want to thank you for
your good wishes and congratulations.

At present I am not doing any teaching in New York--only
in New Haven, and that is over until next fall. I go to New York
for meetings of the New York Society and for meetings of the
Educational Committee but these are hurry-up trips down and back
for just the one evening. We have given up our New York office
and I do not go there regularly and have not seen any patients
there.

In reply to your confidential question about Doctor
Clinco I can say that this same question was raised at the
Washington meeting by Doctor Tidd and by Doctor Grotjzhn and at
first I thought we had slipped up because there is a reguirement
that an applicant must be a member of an affiliate society before
he can be taken into the American. However, when we looked up his
application I found out that he had been certified by and sponsored
by the Rado society, even though he is at present a resident of ILos
Angeles. Therefore, I assume that he completed all of their require-
ments and was taken into their society and could now enter the Los i
Angeles society by transfer provided that you were agreeable. At
any rate this satisfied the requirements for the American and this
is how he got in. I am sorry that we did not know about the local
situation with respect to him before the committee passed on the
applicants or we might have made some stipulation of this kind.

Best regards to Maria and yourself.

Cordially,

RPK/hh Robert P. Knight, M, D.

Dr. Ernst Lewy
9629 Brighton Way, Suite 208
Beverly Hills, California



